

Item	Comments / Action	Who / Date
<b>Hampshire Judo Committee meetings 28<sup>th</sup> March 2017 held in Fleming Park between 7:30 and 21:12</b>		
<b>1</b>	<p><b>Present at meeting</b> Bryan Andrews, Peter Blakemore, Chris Doherty, Roland Fugh, Derek Piers, Lynn Stringer and Andy Tremlett.</p> <p><b>Apologies for not attending the meeting</b> Derek Hopkins, Jan Botting and Paul Hamilton</p>	
	<p><b>Agenda</b></p> <p>Competition Updates FP Update Gradings events AGM Use of FB Senior Squads Manager Comms Coordinator</p>	
	<p><b>Competition Updates</b></p> <p><b>Red and Yellow Belts - April</b></p> <p>Gavin Downy and Jordan Fugh to act as officials during the event</p> <p>Peter to book Meet Medical and also for 14<sup>th</sup> May</p> <p>Lynne to sort out medals with Peter and order more as necessary</p> <p>Dave Tooby is calling the referees – Andy Tremlett not being able to contact – Dave Dyer to help with the contact. Andy to chase up</p> <p>Roland to arrange for mats to be laid</p> <p>£500 for officials</p> <p>Roland to check with officials if we can pay by BACS</p> <p>Need to amend current expense form to allow for BACS payments</p> <p>Need to confirm the costs of FP We think £400 for ½ a hall</p> <p>Have decided that for this event, we will not charge an entry fee for spectators.</p>	<p><b>Peter to Roland</b></p> <p><b>Peter</b></p>

Item	Comments / Action	Who / Date
	<p>Committee confirm that the Orange to Blue Competition in May will be an Open event.</p>	
	<p><b>Fleming Park</b></p> <p>28/11 expected handover period of the finished project</p> <p>We are likely to need to move things out after the Open on the 4<sup>th</sup> October.</p> <p>Fleming Park will be buying enough rollout mats to allow us to use a 2 mat area, even if we don't buy any more.</p> <p>Roland to check that FP are still purchasing suitable roll out mats for our use.</p> <p>Andy, Paul and Bryan to meet with Adrian Dove to discuss use of Maida Gym and hosting events.</p>	<p>Bryan</p>
	<p><b>AGM</b></p> <p>Confirmed that the Secretary role is due to be advertised for this years AGM. Notices to go out shortly.</p> <p>Janin Cromarty has been confirmed as the new Communications Officer for Hampshire Judo. She has been given access to the website and emails.</p> <p>Pete Powell has confirmed that he is happy to help with senior squads with Peter Blakemore.</p>	
	<p><b>Gradings</b></p> <p>23<sup>rd</sup> April - Can we use AWE mat to host a senior squad sessions from say 3 – 5. To be confirmed to see if feasible.</p> <p>Peter B and Paul Vella to discuss as they both want to run sessions at that time.</p>	<p>Lynn / Peter</p>
	<p><b>Use of Facebook by Hampshire Judo</b></p> <p>The Committee discussed the FB question concerning the use of a FB Page and a group. After some discussion it was agreed that both were</p>	



Item	Comments / Action	Who / Date
	<p>necessary and useful in their separate ways.</p> <p>We will continue to create events on the FB page and share them widely.</p>	
	<p><b>BJA Feedback</b></p> <p>Hampshire Judo agreed that we would be pleased to host a trial separate optional area grading for higher Kyu grades. Chris Doherty is reviewing how to encourage people to train against a wider range of people outside of their club.</p> <p>Discussed the success of monthly mass Randori sessions @ Pinewood with around 75 kids from 8 clubs attending including Osaka, Ealing, Pinewood, Camberley and the benefits that these bring.)</p>	
	<p><b>AOB</b></p> <p>From 22<sup>nd</sup> April – The new IJF Rules come into force.– All BJA events from then on will be using the new BJA rules with the exception of the intercounties and trials.</p> <p>NB that the awarding of points for scoring Wazari for grading purposes at gradings and competition is still to be determined by the BJA.</p> <p>9<sup>th</sup> July – a Red and Yellow Belt Rumble is being held by Osaka with Andy Tremlett as RIC and Nicky Sexton as TD</p>	
	<p>Dates for 2017</p> <p>Committee Meeting at Fleming Park. 7:30 - 9:00</p> <p>Tues 16th May - AGM 7:00pm</p> <p>Tues 6th June</p> <p>Tues 25th July</p> <p>Tues 19th Sept</p> <p>Tues 21st Nov.</p> <p>Junior Squad</p> <p>Apr 02 all at Osaka 10 - 12</p> <p>Competitions</p> <p>Sun 30 April - Red and Yellow Belt Open Competition, 2 mats, Fleming Park in Eastleigh.</p>	



Item	Comments / Action	Who / Date
	<p>Sun 14 May - Orange to Blue Belt open Competition, 2 mats, Fleming Park in Eastleigh.</p> <p>Sun 8th Oct - Hampshire Open + SN Open, 3 mats, Fleming Park if still open or at an alternative venue.</p> <p>Dan Gradings @ AWE</p> <p>23/4</p> <p>11/6</p> <p>20/8</p> <p>22/10</p> <p>17/12</p>	